
September 15, 2020 

RECEIVED 

SEP 1 8 2020 

IDWR/NORTH 

Terry and Linda Becker and Laurel Avery oppose 

water right# 98-8026 because there is an existing 

water right on the south creek with existing pond. 

This water right was filed at the Boundary County< 

Court House on February 11, 1963, file number 

88721, (see attached) pre Water Association Board. 

The Water Association Board was established in 

1965. Laurel Avery remembers the pond being 

constructed in the 1960s by her Uncle, John Deboer. 

If the said creek is used for irrigating alfalfa fields it 

will negate all downstream flow at that point which 

is unacceptable to the parties opposing the permit. 

The water in this creek is used for watering livestock, 

sub-irrigating pastures,and fills Laurel's pond. 

Terry Becker Linda Becker Laurel Avery 
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Alleman, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Adam and Tammy: 

Maxey, Shaun 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:03 PM 
Alleman, Tammy; Frederick, Adam 
FYI: Latest call concerning Protest on 98-8026 (Johnson, Shem) from Becker 

Linda Becker called again, said her phone service is poor, and provided additional contact information. I explained that I 
had just retrieved her voicemail for me and sent the previous e-mail to both of you. She provided the following latest 
contact information . 

(208) 290.3693 Mrs. Linda Becker 
(208) 290.6700 Mr. Terry Becker (preferred number) 

t lfencing26@gmai l.com 

skimmerhorn2@icloud.com 

Shaun 

1 



Alleman, Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Adam and Tammy: 

Maxey, Shaun 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:25 PM 
Alleman, Tammy; Frederick, Adam 
FW: Message from + 12082903693 (call concerning Protest on 98-8026 Johnson, Shem) 
VoiceMessage.wav 

I got an incoming call that was broken off twice in mid conversation about a Protest being filed on 98-8026. The caller 
(Linda Becker) was concerned that she did not provide contact phone numbers for herself (Linda Becker) {208) 290.3693 
and her husband (Terry Becker (208) 290.3693. I also got the attached voice mail from her. Her voice mail box hasn't been 
set up yet so I wasn't able to reach her on a callback. 

Ms. Becker requested a call back concerning next steps and said that was concerned that she had not provided a phone 
number in her protest letter to IDWR or the Applicant. She also said another protestant (Laurel Avery) does not have a 
phone number. She also said that due to a family emergency that she (Linda Becker) may be hard to reach. 

Ms. Becker said she has sent certified mail to the Applicant but that he had not picked it up yet. She also said she had 
sent her protest letters well in advance of the deadline. 

Shaun 

From: State of Idaho - Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System [mailto:unityconnection@icsadmumOl.ics.idaho.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:07 PM 
To: idwr-2816@icsadmum01.ics.idaho.gov 
Subject: Message from +12082903693 
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